
Santos, Cayetano

From: Hossein Nourbakhsh
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2007 4:20 PM
To: Robert Prato
Cc: Sam Duraiswamy; John Monninger; Cayetano Santos; Jimi Yerokun
Subject: Re: SOARCA July10 Sub-committee Mtg Background Material

Bob,

The ACRS Subcommittee on Regulatory Policies and Practices will hold a meeting on July 10, 2007, 10:30am
until the COB. The Subcommittee will discuss the status of staffs efforts associated with the State-Of-the- Art
Reactor Consequence Analysis (SORCA) Project.

Please provide me with a formal memo requesting the Subcommittee review. The Committee also needs 15
hard copies of the documents to be reviewed. Also we need to know whether any portion of the meeting
should be closed.

Thanks,

Hossein

>>> Robert Prato 06/11/2007 4:33 PM >>>
Hossein

Attached is the agenda, the Peach Bottom and Surry Sequence selection material including Enhanced SPAR
internal event and external event information, a Dose Threshold Options Paper, and the SOARCA Project Plan
presentation for the subcommittee review. Any questions, please let me know.

Thanks!

Bob


